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Calculation for LTA Rr:bate:
(a) COF Pcriod:*- ***-,_X 12 = Milrs

i:l 41' - * Mths

Calculatir:n for Va lu;rtion :

Average MV

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

High demand vehicle: Yes / No I - $-_* ._ _ h4ilrs
(tr) Balance lr4onilrs ,- 

__ *-*

id) F.esjdrrr Cnt : QI)-....-- _ *- X 
(P-) 

- - =(a) --j-

i(a)*- - (tr)_ =_-/1z="__<_yrF
Register Before/Aftcrr MAy 2002
(e) PARF = (Otr4V)*.****X*-'-_-X---_=
LTA Total Rebate Anrount: (d).+(c)
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5,),,):

Parallel lnroort velricle: -Y;r / N; -l - * -

$MV for Repossessed vehicle

Engine Capacity: Higlr / Low I $
Europe / Asia Car $
Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt $

\o. of transler: $
Other deduction $
Forced Sales Value derived : g

Additional lnformation.



From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

HiAII,

Please help to check the MV'

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Thursday, S November 2018 10:25 AM

Check MV - FBF4141U (dcia: 15/09/2018)

FBF4141U COE PARF.Pdf

5incerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct lins +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7407 | mitah@se.msie-asia.com

*Frsr.fura.--
MSIG lnsurance (SingaPore) Pte.

62209644 I Fax +65 6725 6371

rs*cnr c ]@[ ll;sln*fi{t *:{our

Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I 1s[ +65

I Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I www.msiq.com.sq I Fottow us on Ji gt tr 6



> EAck to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

tr":;:ii:n: ffiT:: he rein is correct as at 05 Nov io re

Company

0779D

FBF4741U

Nor
05 Nov 2018

YAMAHI
YBR125

Blue

2070

E3D6E004362

LBPKEL2g7AOO52727

$1,1s2.00

05 Jul 2011

05 Jul 2011

0

$173.00

No

$0.00

oqiiiizozt
D - Motorcycle

10

$2,2sO.OO

$609.00

$60e.00
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111812018 Used Yamaha YBR125 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

REpoRr ERRoR > (/LrsnNG/LrsrNG/ERRoR/usE DBtKEtsTTst) + ADD ro sHoRrusr f Lir-f fTila
g SHARE (WHATSAPP://SEND?TEXI=HTTPS://WWW.SGBIKEMART.COM.SG/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-Y8R12519779t)

Listing Type

Brand

Model

Engine Capacity

Classification

Registration Date

COE Expiry Date

Mileage

No. of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Yamaha YBRl 25

Paid Ad :

Ya maha (/listing/usedbi ke/bra nd/ya ma ha/)

Ya maha YB R1 25 (/listing/used bike/model/ya maha-
ybr125t)

124cc

28

22t06t2012

21/06/2022 (3 years 7 months left)

Street Bi kes (/l isti ng/used b i kes/l isti ngl?bi ke_type=7)

Price: sGoE45oo

1 owner. Low fuel consumption. Good condition.

I
l

l
I

SIMILAR BIKES vtEW ALL (/LtSTtNG/USEDBt KES/LtSTt NG/)

Yamaha YBRl 25 Yamaha YBRl 25

ilshftps://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-ybr'125197791


